Cathi Lindsley OO 33 ~ WU

From: Cathi Lindsley
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 1:20 PM
To: Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW: Add Staff to Case Management

--Original Message-----
From: Cathi Lindsley
Sent: Tuesday. January 26, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco: Mary Macko
Ce: Siephanie Clapp
Subject: RE: Add Sraff fo Case Management

Per this email, the requesred docket title change has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

---Original Message-----
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday. January 26, 2010 1:13 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley: Mary Macko
Cc: Stephanie Clapp
Subject: F'W: Add Staff to Case Management

Mary, please see Stephaniells message below reqarding adding staff 10 Docker 100033. | believe
thaills your section.

Cathi, please update ihe docket risle for Docker 100033 per Stephanieﬂs msq below.

Thank you for your help ladies!

----- Original Message-----

I'rom: Stephanie Clapp

Sent: Tue 102602010 1:04 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subjecr: Add Sialf 10 Case Management

Could you add Karhy Kaproth 1o Docket No. 100033-WU Holiday Utility Company. Inc.? Also, could you
add Jin Pasco Countyl: to the end of the 1ifle of the dockei? Thank you.
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